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CAPSULE
EGYPT FARMS

Newcomers to Towson find it hard to believe that even in the 1960's there
were working farms within welking distsnce of the center of town. It is a docu-
mented fsct, however, that during most of its two-hundred year existence Towson
was is fact a crossroads service center to an agrarian community. )

This cluster of farm buildings which includes a begutiful post and beam bank
barn is standing in the midst of townhouses and apartment complexes with the Bal-
timore Beltway on one side and a four lané highway on the other. It is testi-

mony to our deep agrarian heritage and the rapidity with which we have changed
our environment.
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

In the midst of one of Towson's most densely developed areas is a
cluster of farm buildings on a dwindling parcel of land which stend as
reminders of the fact that until very recent times this region was an
agricultural area.

The present ¥Ymain house™ is a modern structure which has been con-
verted from a heavy machinery garage te a dwelling. Although the struc-
ture is modern, its design is sensitive to its surroundings and has the
appearance of a much older building.

A farm house stands close te the mein road and contains much ‘early
fabric.

The two story L-plan frame structur@ is covered with german clap-
boards and is topped with a gable-end roof. Each gsble end is one bay
wide and is vented by regular 6/6 sash windows. All windows have louvered
shutters held with.cast iron shutter locks.

The "ell facade"™ is the southwest facade which centains a "backporch"
with a single story shed roof supported by square posts. There are ex~
posed rsfters in the gsble ends. -

The main facade is the north facade, facing the heart of the farm
rather than the main road. A full single story shed-roof porch covers the
three bay wide facade (the central bay being an entrance) and rests on
brick piers.

The high stone foundstion is seen only on this side and measures U
feet 3 inches high.

A single interior chimney exits north of the ridge.

The building has been extended one full bay to the East by a two
story addition. Although this is also covered with german clapbcards, the
bevel here is narrewer than the main bleck clapboards.

The basement is full only under the main bleock and reflects the L~
plan of the house. The uncoursed rubble walls have single windows on esach
end, with the east opening now blocked by the addition. A tunnel-like
bulk head occupies the nerthwest corner of the basement. Materials are
circular sewn, although there are rough-cut braces, all fixed with cut nails.

The present interior plsn has a shortened center hall with flanking
parlers. 4 central chimney serves each room.

, The west parlor contasins a fireplace, having a mantel with a typical
curvilinear shelf 46 inches =bove” the floor, projecting 9 inches, and
pilasters. The fireplace in the east parlor has e more decorastive mantel
with features including Zastlake "teeth®, fluted pilasters and brackets.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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Other decorative features include plain but channeled mouldings, 2/2 sunken
panel doors, metal box locks, and wood grain metal knobs.

The stairs leading to the story above are against the south wall of the
east parlor, thus creating the shortened hall.

The second story reveals random width flooring. One bedroom is located over
the first level west parlor, a north bedroom extends the length of the hall, and
there is one room in the addition. The mouldings of this level are the same as
below.

Circular sawn principal rafters mitered at the ridge can be seen in the attic.
The original siding is visible on the gable end, being german clapboards painted
white and fixed with cut nails. The roof of the east wing appears to be original,
the rafter also being mitered and fixed with cut nails. As has been seen in sev-
eral structures in the area ie. "Belview" (see BA # 1722) there is a swaying
chimney. A possible explanation is that during construction, the chimney began
off center and had to be "swayed" in order to meet the ridge of the roof.

Almost centrally located smong the structures and certainly the most im-
pressive is the tripartite bank barn. Although portions of the barn are being
used as a garage, the structure has seen little alteration and contains most of
its original fabric.

Board-and-batten siding covers this post and beam construction which rests
on 2 high stone foundation and is topped with a gable-end roof. The building
measures 50 feet wide, 36 feet deep, and 7L feet between the plate and sill.
There is a modern addition on the eastend.

The south side is the bank side. Openings include a centrally locsted door
and louvered vents with iron bars and wrought spike hinge mounts. These openings
as do all others measure 2%' x 2'. The boards on this side measure 12 feet wide
with 3 inch bsttens and are fixed with cut nails.

The gable roof was originally covered with random width butt-joined bcards
but is presently covered with slate shingles. One foot of the plate logs and
tie beams are exposed and have finished beveled ends. Two metal ventelators
with lightening rods and weathea vanes rest atop the ridge on either end of the
building. The weather vsnes, one being a horse, the other a cow, contain a fam-
ily name of "James.”

The height of the fieldstone foundation measures 8 feet on the northwest
corner. This foundation constitutes another story on the west and north facades,
The fenestration of the west facade is regular in the frame upper levels

with a cut-away door and window in the stone first level.

The north facade is characterized by its cantilever. Three evenly placed
doors constitute three bays with pairs of casements venting the inner bays. These
openings measure 2%' x 2' and are framed by 3" x L%" timbers (joined by mortise-
tenon-and-trunnel). They have been augered for iron horizontal bars.

The log floor joists which extend beyond the plate to support the cantilever
have been either hewn on four sides, only on the top, or undressed from the plate
out. Logs measure up to 1l inches wide, and there is 8% feet between the joists
and the flocor.

The Jjoists rest on a sawn scarfed plate. The spaces between the joists,
plate and ceiling are filled with brick and morter.
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A longitudinal summer beam is composed of three logs which have been hewn
and scarfed joined. The beam measures 1 foot wide by 11 inches deep. The floor
joists, which are not continuous, (with the exception of every sixth one) have
been lap-joined to the beam and run off on either side in a spine-like fashiomn.

This first level hes been divided into two main rooms. The easternmost
room has been fremed off to provide for verious sized stalls. 411 stone walls
have been white washed, however, the east wall has been removed to create access
to the mddition on that end.

Features seen in the spacious west room include a 3 inch thick timber set
into the masonry wall and trunneled to accomodate pegs for hanging equipment. A
cubby hole framed and fixed with cut nails was probably used as a cabinet for
storing medicines, etc.

The framing on the second level is a combination of hewn and circular sawn
materials. Angle braces have been dove tailed and fixed with what appear to be
cut nails, Tie beams are circular sawn as are the engle braces, while the posts
have been hewn. These posts measure 8 inches square.

The principal rsfters appear to be mitered at the ridge and are fixed about
% foot below the ridge with collars. These collars are notched to fit the plate
and are fixed with cut spikes on each side of the rafier.

Secondary posts fomm & truss, are mortise-tenon-and-trunneled, and support
a purlin. This purlin is scarfed, being comprised of three logs in all.

Seperating the central bays from the end bays are L7 inch high walls com-
posed of up to 12 inch wide horizontal boards fixed with cut nails. Four ladders
were incorporated into the posts zbove the walls, however, only one remains.
These ladders are made with s tuds set inbetween the upper and lower bracing.

The southwest corner of this level is presently used as an office slthough
it is reported to have originally been a grain bin.

The room measures 9' x 16' and is finished with butt-joined random width
boerds vsrying in width from 2 to L inches. The room is subdivided by stalls
with frame partitioning hsaving 2 foot studing.

Between the barn and the "main house® stand two outbuildings. Although
these sre not the only other outbuildings, they are worthy of mention.

The first is a one story gable-roof frame structure resting above the ground
on brick piers. The building measures one bsy on the gablie end and two bays long.
The walls are covered with german siding, while the roof is covered with diamond-
shaped asphalt shingles. There are deep eaves with exposed rafter ends.

A& pair of centrally located very tell louvered vents are on both the east
and west facsdes. These openings meassure 57 inches wide and 7 feet & inches high.

An off center door on the south facade is the only opening on either of the
gable ends. ,

Sawn materials are used inside. The rafters are mitered at the ridge.

The second outbuilding is a shed roof freme structure resting on a 1 foot
high stone foundation. Although the south and east sides are open, the two
existing wslls are also covered with german siding fixed with cut nails. The
building meausres 15% feet by L0% feet. The shed roof has 9% feet between the
plate and sill on the north side, while the south side measures 16 feet between
the eaves and the ground. There are exposed rafter ends and evidence of the
exterior having once been painted white with green trim.

All circulsr sawn materials sre seen on the interior.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Newcomers to Towson find it hard to believe that even in the 1960's
there were working farms within walking distance of ‘the center of town.

. It is a documented fact, however, that during most of its two-hundred
year existence Towson was in fact a crossroads service center to an agrar-
ian community.

This cluster of farm buildings which includes a beautiful pest and
beam bank barn is standing in the midst of townhouses and apartment com~
plexes with the Baltimore Beltway on one side and a four lane highway on
the other. It is testimony to our deep agrarian heritage and the rapi-
dity with which we have changed our envircnment.

e
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by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.
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Parcel 1122, Map 69

LIBER TFOLIO DATE GRANTOR
5582 648 October 20, 1975 John L. Strickland, et al

922

BA-1779

GRANTEE

John L. Strickland

John L. 3tricklend was the personal representative of the estate of

Mary W. Strickland, deceased.

Beginning at the 16th line of a parcel of land by deed deted Septem~
eyed by } ary
W. :trlcﬁland and husband to Charles H. Steffy, Inc...Northwest 450,15

ber 26, 1950 end recorded in Land Record 1886/236 conv

feet....Containing 5.795 acres.

257 January 29, 1934 Seymour O'Brien et al
Trustee

Seymour Q'Brien, Trustee of the estate of Mary C.

trust dated Jaly 8, 1915 recorded in Lend Record of

SCL 30L2/396

July 8, 1925 - Mary W, Strickland formerly Mary C. wor
the deed of trust.

o

Comprising lend from the following three deeds:

1) 113
2) 175
3) Lss

(1)-

225 July 7, 1879 Lewis Job Rider, Trustee
247 April 2L, 1889 Msry Ge. Levering & husband
127 August 4, 1915 John D.C. Duncan, Jr. & wf

Lewis Job Rider, Trustee of the Edward Rider Estate

ley revoked

by deed of
imore City

By Circuit Court, Merch 31, 1932, 3Seymour O'Brien was sppointed trustee

Mary C. #@orley

Mary C. dorley

John J.
Trustees

By Last 1l and Testament in Will Book 3/158

Codicil

Dobler et al

Codocils "I give and devise to son the said Lewls Job Rider and his heirs
all that farm now occupied by son Abrsham Rider {except the
strip taken off in my foregoing will)...should...Abraham die

without leaving...children...Lewis Job Rider
farm..."

shall sell

said
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(2)

170

150

385

The lend wes sold to Mary Worley for 310,000
Beginning...including partscof the following tracts:
*3otts Hope Resurveyed"
"egulation™

"Hampton Estate®

Reginning 2%t the land conveyed by Lewls Job Iider to Chsrles F. Pitt
June 20, 1870...containing 168 acres.

Beginning st the end of the third line of a psrcel of land conveyed by
deed dasted October 16, 1865 and recorded in the Land Records L6/2L2
from Ruth C. Lynch to 3.7. RPichardson containing 1% acres.
Continuing title:

331 July 20, 1888 Edwin W. Levering Mery G. Levering

Conteining 67 acres

L2 Janusry 20, 1886 Johnsey W. Hook & wife Edwin . Levering

Beginning on the south side of 2 county road leading from Riders Switch to
the ninth milestone on York Turnpike Road at a point intersected by Clark Ave.

Continuing title:

478 October 14, 1911 Johnanna Worley & John J. John D. C. Duncan, dJr.
Dobler, Trustees

Trustees by Last Will and Testament of John C. Worley
i1l Book 11/216
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